Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

From: Sherini Pillai <sherini@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 8 February 2021 4:36 PM

To: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

Cc: Admin A; Mekavathanan Sarangapani

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHD 3142M (Ol) & SJN 5828D (TP) ON 20/10/2020 ***
LKK REF : CC6/11120011460/ABA3

Attachments: Appoint TKQP.pdf

Dear Jasper,
As discussed last Friday, we have appointed M/s TKQP to act for us in this matter.

Please inform third party workshop we have repudiated liability. If third party pursues, please refer them to Mr
Christopher of TKQP as per my email enclosed.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Sherini Pillai

Motor & Work Injury Claims Department

64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 10B Building, Singapore 049711
DID: 6347 6128 Fax: 6224 4174

Company Registration No. 198703792K
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From: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto) <jasperchua@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 8 February 2021 3:15 pm

To: Sherini Pillai <sherini@iii.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Mekavathanan Sarangapani <mekavathanan@iii.com.sg>
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHD 3142M (Ol) & SIN 5828D (TP) ON 20/10/2020 *** LKK REF :
CC6/11120011460/ABA3

Dear Sherini,
Any updates ?
Thanks

Best Regards,

Jasper Chua| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jasperchua@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 3 February 2021 9:17 AM

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

TP is considering to pursuit for legal route.

Kindly provide the latest updates on the outcome of appeal.
Best Regards,

Jasper Chua| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd
Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jasperchua@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 29 January 2021 9:04 AM

To: Sherini Pillai <sherini@iii.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Mekavathanan Sarangapani <mekavathanan@iii.com.sg>
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHD 3142M (Ol) & SIN 5828D (TP) ON 20/10/2020 *** LKK REF :
CC6/11120011460/ABA3

Dear Sherini,

Any updates for this case ? TP workshop keep chasing for updates.
Kindly advise

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

Sent: Friday, 8 January 2021 6:14 PM

To: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto) <jasperchua@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto) <jaslinkok@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@|kkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
<chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHD 3142M (Ol) & SIN 5828D (TP) ON 20/10/2020 *** LKK REF :
CC6/11120011460/ABA3

Hi Jasper,
| am seeking Mr Meka’s advice on this & will revert soon.

Best Regards,

Sherini Pillai

Motor & Work Injury Claims Department

64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 10B Building, Singapore 049711
DID: 6347 6128 Fax: 6224 4174



Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

From: Admin CN MOTORS <admin@cnmotorspl.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2021 9:54 AM

To: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: Re: SIN5828D CLAIMING AGAINST DOA:05.11.2020 *** LKK REF:

CC6/11120011460/Aba3

Without Prejudice
Hi Jasper

Contents noted with thanks.

Best Regards,

Sukyi Chong

CN Motors Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Blk C #01-41 Autobay (@ Kaki Bukit S(417883)

Tel : 6509 5545 Fax : 6509 5567

On Mon, 8 Feb 2021 at 18:30, Jasper Chua (LKK Auto) <jasperchua@Ikkauto.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir/Mdm,
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that our principal M/s India International Insurance Pte Ltd had repudiated the claims in
view of our insured has breach of policy terms and conditions.

Kindly re-direct your client’s claim to Mr Christopher of TKQP for redress.

Thank you.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of
resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed /
inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,



